From: Smith, Kevin

Sent time: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:16:33 AM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) <Cari@excelined.org>; Lee, Laurie
Subject: RE: Coach Data

Attachments: 2010-11 Reading Coach Log Report.pdf

Cari,

Here’s the full report from last year. On the previous document that | sent, Stu added more categories for the PD/Coaching category than we used in the past.
Do you need this by DA Region as well? I'll try to pull this if so.

Thanks again!

Sincerely,

Kevin Smith,

Educational Policy Analyst,
Just Read, Florida! Office
Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)

www.justreadflorida.com _
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From: Smith, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:45 AM
To: Lee, Laurie; 'Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)'
Subject: RE: Coach Data

Cari,

| pulled this for Stu about two weeks ago. It may be helpful while waiting for additional data.
Have a great day and thanks again for all that you do!

Sincerely,

Kevin Smith,
Educational Policy Analyst,

Just Read, Florida! Office
Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)
www.justreadflorida.com
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From: Lee, Laurie

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:33 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org); Smith, Kevin
Subject: RE: Coach Data

Cari,
I’ll check....thanks...you want from the 2010-11 school year, right?

Laurie Lee

Middle School Reading Specialist
Just Read, Florida!

325 West Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-245-0503

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Smith, Kevin; Lee, Laurie

Subject: FW: Coach Data

Importance: High

IS there any way we could get the updated data on Coaches (same information as slides 12-19) today? Could Karl pull this, | actually think it is easy to pull?

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org)


http://www.justreadflorida.com/
http://www.justreadflorida.com/

Subject: Coach

Guidance for districts across the state, conducted in Fall of 2010, full day for district teams. RAND slides: Slides 6-10 (Slide 20 too). Coach Data from 09-10: Slides 12-
19

I'll check to see if | can get updated data (from 10-11 school year).

Sincerely,

Cari Miller

State Initiatives

Foundation for Excellence in Education

Cari@excelined.org
850-491-8556


mailto:Cari@excelined.org


Florida’s Progress Monitoring & Reporting Network Page 1 of 1

Progress Monitoring & Reporting Network: Reports

State Coach's Log Report 11/2/2011 11:09 AM
District: Al School: All Coach: All
School Year: 2010-2011 Reporting Period: 06/13/11-06/26/11 Task: All

Year To Date Report: August 23, 2010 - June 26, 2011

2341 Schools in the State
2260 Schools Reporting
3004 Coaches in the State
2282 Coaches Reporting
2507773 Hours Reported
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